From: Alan Fowle

Sent: 19 December 2022 15:13
To: Planning Planning
Subject: FW: RE APPLICATION 2022/3234/p

[EXTERNAL EMALIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious
Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so
extra vigilance is required.

Subject: RE APPLICATION 2022/3234/p

The above application has been lodged for comments by nov 5 2022

However | was on holiday at this time .

| am a resident owner in flat 6 8 hampstead hill gardens

The notice only mentioned roof works at 8 a Hampstead hill gardens

However we have recenty received a party wall surveyor letter asking if we approve or dissent to
the works .

Now the works they describe include digging under our foundations — on this current application -
which you

Would not realise just reading the application posted

Of course the owners of 8 hampstead hill gardens Itd who are the in effect freeholders

With 1000 year leases have dissented from this work .

But my question how does an application for work to the roof of 8 a hampstead hill gardens
Include work to dig under the foundations of 8 hampstead hill gardens ?

This does not seem right

We object therefore on behalf the owning freehold company of 8 hampstead hill gardens Itd
Regds

Alan

Alan Fowle







Fowle & Company Limited Menzies Road Hastings East Sussex TN38 9BQ
Telephone (01424) 444666 Fax (01424) 720442

‘Decoiling, Siiting, Blanking and Gullotining in CRGP, Galvanised. Zine Coted, Aluzin, Aluminised, HR and HRPO




The voice of steel distribution















